



METROPOLITAN GOVERNMENT OF NASHVILLE AND DAVIDSON COUNTY

**JOHN COOPER
MAYOR**

**NASHVILLE DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION
AND MULTIMODAL INFRASTRUCTURE**

May 19, 2023

Ms. Kelly Flannery
Director of Finance
Metro Nashville and Davidson County

RE: Prop. No. 2023M-021AG-001, Ordinance authorizing NDOT to conduct early acquisition of ROW to include six parcels for Phase 1-North/South Arterial Boulevard between Spring Street and Woodland Street, Davidson County, State No. 19LPLM-S2-190; PIN 132289.00

Ms. Flannery,

This ordinance will give NDOT the authority to acquire six parcels of early acquisition for the North-South Arterial Boulevard. Estimated cost of the acquisition is \$46,000,000 with TDOT funding 50% of the cost with Local Interstate Connector funds (\$23,000,000) and Metro funding 50% (\$23,000,000) of the cost with CIB funds. These costs were identified in resolutions RS2021-1237 and RS2022-1410 that approved TDOT Agreement 210258, and the amendment to 210258 adjusting the costs.

Should you have questions regarding this proposed ordinance, please contact me at 615-862-8730 or 615-961-1105.

Sincerely,

Darrell K. Moore

Darrell K. Moore
Technical Specialist 2
NDOT
615-862-8730
Darrell.Moore@nashville.gov

